

Section I
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
 and Negotiated Rulemaking**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**

6A-5.081 Approval of School Leadership Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the eligibility criteria and format and reporting requirements for school leadership programs.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: School leadership programs.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1012.562, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1012.562, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Eileen McDaniel, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention, 325 West Gaines Street, Room 124, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; (850)245-0562; or eileen.mcdaniel@fldoe.org. To comment on this rule development or request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Department of Education, (850)245-9601 or email Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64E-1.10015	Laboratory Certification Standards
64E-1.005	Records, Reports, and Contractual Agreements

64E-1.007	Fees and Certification Categories
64E-1.102	Certification Requirements
64E-1.104	On-Site Inspections
64E-1.105	Display of Certificate and Use of Certificate
64E-1.106	Proficiency Testing Requirements
64E-1.107	Renewal of Annual Certification

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of these amendments is to update the standards used as the criteria for determining environmental testing laboratory certification to the most recent standards of the National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference Institute (The NELAC Institute). In addition, as routine on-site inspections are conducted by contracted assessment providers, these amendments lower the certification fees charged to the laboratories.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendments incorporate by reference the updated consensus environmental testing certification standards, as revised in 2016. They also incorporate revised language for on-site laboratory assessments performed by third-party contractors, as directed by Florida Statutes, and reduce the related fees charged by the department. The Department of Health has determined that posting the following incorporated reference materials on the internet for purposes of public examination and inspection would constitute a violation of federal copyright law: Modules 1-7 of Volume 1 “Management and Technical Requirements for Laboratories Performing Environmental Analysis” (2016) and Volume 3 “General Requirements for Environmental Proficiency Test Providers” (2009) of the NELAC Institute, National

Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program. As such these incorporated reference materials are available for public inspection and examination at the Florida Department of State, Room 701, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250, or at the Department of Health's Bureau of Public Health Laboratories, 1217 North Pearl Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The agency has determined that this rule will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based on the analysis performed in the SERC checklist, this rulemaking will not have an adverse impact or regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in Section 120.541(2)(a), Florida Statute.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative, must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), (2), 403.8635(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.00591, 403.0625(1), (2), (3), 403.851, 403.863(1), (2), (3), (7), 403.8635(1), (2), (3) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Carl C. Kircher, Ph.D.; Florida Department of Health, Bureau of Public Health Laboratories, 1217 N. Pearl Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202; (904)791-1574 or at carl.kircher@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

(Substantial rewording of Rule 64E-1.0015 follows. See Florida Administrative Code for present text.)

64E-1.0015 Laboratory Certification Standards.

(1) Any environmental testing laboratory certified or seeking certification pursuant to this rule shall comply with Sections 4.1.3, 4.6.1, 5.5.2.6, 6.2.2, and 6.8, National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference (NELAC) Standards adopted June 5, 2003, which are incorporated herein by reference, and are available at

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>.

(2) Additionally, any environmental testing laboratory certified or seeking certification pursuant to this rule shall comply with the following modules of Volume 1, "Management and Technical Requirements for Laboratories Performing Environmental Analysis," of the NELAC Institute, National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (TNI NELAP), hereinafter referred to as "the TNI Standards": Module 1, "Proficiency Testing" (EL-V1M1-2016-Rev2.1) and Module 2 "Quality Systems General Requirements" (EL-V1M2-ISO-2016-Rev2.1). In addition to these TNI Standards, and as applicable, any environmental testing laboratory certified or seeking certification in the following disciplines pursuant to Rules 64E-1.007(2)(a) and (b) of this chapter shall comply with Module 3, "Asbestos Testing" (EL-V1M3-2016-Rev2.1), Module 4, "Chemical Testing" (EL-V1M4-2016-Rev2.2), Module 5, "Microbiological Testing" (EL-V1M5-2016-Rev2.0), Module 6, "Radiochemical Testing" (EL-V1M6-2016-Rev2.0), and Module 7, "Toxicity Testing" (EL-V1M7-2009-Rev 1.0) of Volume 1 referenced above. All of the standards referenced in this subsection are incorporated herein by reference. These standards may be examined and inspected at the Florida Department of State, Room 701, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250 and at the Florida Department of Health, Bureau of Public Health Laboratories, 1217 North Pearl Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202. The agency has determined that posting these publications on the internet for purposes of public inspection and examination would constitute a violation of federal copyright law.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(1), (2), (3) (4), 403.863(1), (2), (3), (4), (7), 403.8635(1), (2) FS. History—New 4-16-00, Amended 6-30-03, 1-24-05, _____.

64E-1.005 Records, Reports, and Contractual Agreements.

(1) Laboratories shall maintain analytical performance according to Volume 1 of the TNI Standards Chapter 5 of the NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C., for those Fields of Accreditation (i.e., Matrix category group-test method-analyte combinations), for those analytes and test methods with which they have been certified or are seeking certification, through demonstrations of capability performed annually or within the past year, respectively. Each certified laboratory shall maintain the documentation required in Volume 1, Module 2 of the TNI Standards Chapter 5 of the NELAC Standards and comply with the laboratory report format and content requirements in Section 5.10 of Volume 1, Module 2 of the TNI Standards 5.5.10 of the NELAC Standards.

(2) For compliance with the Florida Safe Drinking Water Act, the laboratory will report the information described in Rule

~~paragraph~~ 62-550.730(2)(a), F.A.C., December 30, 2011, incorporated herein by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX> revised on 4-3-2003, in the appropriate format approved by the Department of Environmental Protection.

(a) The laboratory may report presumptive positive microbiological results immediately without waiting for total coliform confirmation. The laboratory shall report confirmed positive total coliform results to the supplier of water no later than the end of the next business day after confirmed positive total coliform results are determined. The laboratory shall report positive fecal coliform or *E. coli* results to the supplier of water by the end of the day when the results are determined, unless the results are determined after the water supplier's office is closed, in which case the laboratory shall report the results to the water supplier before the end of the next business day. If a laboratory invalidates a sample due to heterotrophic interference as described in Rule 62-550.518(9)(b) paragraph 62-550.518(10)(b), F.A.C., July 7, 2015, incorporated herein by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX> revised on 4-3-2003, the replacement sample must be analyzed by a Department of Health (DOH)-certified laboratory using a method less susceptible to heterotrophic interference (e.g. MMO-MUG).

(b) No change.

(c) Whenever a sample result exceeds the maximum contaminant level for any other contaminant listed in Rule 62-550.310, F.A.C., July 7, 2015 revised on 4-25-2003, or in Rule 62-550.320, F.A.C., November 27, 2001, which are incorporated herein by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX> and <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX> revised on 11-27-04, the laboratory shall report the result to the supplier of water no later than the end of the next business day after the result was determined.

(d) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(1), (2), (3) (4), 403.851, 403.863(1), (2), (3), (4), (7), 403.8635(1), (2) FS. History—New 4-22-79, Amended 3-7-85, Formerly 10D-41.59, Amended 11-14-90, 8-5-93, 4-19-95, 4-25-96, Formerly 10D-41.059, Amended 4-16-00, 6-30-03, 1-24-05,_____.

64E-1.007 Fees and Certification Categories.

(1) Application Fee - An applicant for certification must submit to the ~~DOH Department of Health~~ a non-refundable fee of \$200 for the evaluation and processing of each application. The ~~DOH Department of Health~~ shall assess an additional fee of \$200 for each subsequent application for additional Fields of Accreditation, as defined in Volume 1, Module 2 Appendix A

~~to Chapter 1 of the TNI NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C.~~

(2) Certification Fee - In addition to the application processing fee, the ~~DOH Department of Health~~ shall charge nonrefundable fees for the initial certification and on application for annual renewal for each category of certification in each category group in Rules subsections 64E-1.007(6) through 64E-1.007(10), F.A.C., below as follows:

(a) Chemical Testing, Asbestos Testing, Toxicity Testing, and Microbiological Testing: Chemistry, Toxicity, Microscopy, and Microbiology 1. One category - ~~\$400, \$500~~ 2. Two categories - ~~\$800, \$1000~~ 3. Three categories - ~~\$1200, and \$1500~~ 4. Four or more categories - ~~\$1600, \$2000~~

(b) Radiochemical Testing Radiochemistry - ~~\$400, \$500~~

(3) Laboratories approved after July 1 shall have the certification fees prorated on a quarterly basis beginning with the quarter in which the department issues certification.

(4) Except for inspections conducted for the purposes of contract oversight of the DOH contract assessment providers, the DOH The Department of Health shall charge assess the travel expenses it incurs as a result of on-site inspections to both the in-state and out-of-state laboratories, in addition to the application and certification fees in this section. An in state laboratory shall reimburse the department for on site inspection travel expenses if the department conducts an inspection, in addition to the inspection conducted pursuant to subsection 64E-1.104(1), F.A.C., at the laboratory's written request. If the department does not conduct the requested inspection within 60 days of the request, the department shall not charge these expenses to the laboratory.

(5) The laboratory shall pay all fees required by subsections (2) through (4) of this rule section within 90 days of the date of invoice. For annual renewal of certification, the laboratory shall pay the fees required by subsection (2) of this rule section by July 1 of each calendar year.

(6) For the Drinking Water Matrix category group, certification is available in the following categories: ~~(a)~~ Microbiology, ~~(b)~~ Primary Inorganic Contaminants, ~~(c)~~ Secondary Inorganic Contaminants, ~~(d)~~ Radiochemistry, ~~(e)~~ Synthetic Organic Contaminants, ~~(f)~~ Dioxin, ~~(g)~~ Other Regulated Contaminants (e.g., Volatile Organic Contaminants), ~~(h)~~ Group I Unregulated Contaminants, ~~(i)~~ Group II Unregulated Contaminants, and ~~(j)~~ Group III Unregulated Contaminants.

(7) For the Non-Potable Water Matrix category group, including ambient monitoring of surface water and groundwater, certification is available in the following categories: ~~(a)~~ Microbiology, ~~(b)~~ Toxicity (Bioassay), ~~(c)~~ Radiochemistry, ~~(d)~~ Metals, ~~(e)~~ General Chemistry, ~~(f)~~ Volatile Organics, ~~(g)~~ Extractable Organics, and ~~(h)~~ Pesticides-Herbicides-PCB's.

(8) For the Solid and Chemical Materials Matrix category group, certification is available in the following categories: ~~(a)~~ Microbiology, ~~(b)~~ Toxicity (Bioassay), ~~(c)~~ Radiochemistry, ~~(d)~~ Metals, ~~(e)~~ General Chemistry, ~~(f)~~ Volatile Organics, ~~(g)~~ Extractable Organics, and ~~(h)~~ Pesticides-Herbicides-PCB's.

(9) For the Air and Emissions Matrix category group, the categories of certification available are: ~~(a)~~ General Chemistry, ~~(b)~~ Volatile Organics, ~~(c)~~ Extractable Organics, and ~~(d)~~ Pesticides-Herbicides-PCB's.

(10) For the Biological Tissue Matrix category group, certification is available in the following categories: ~~(a)~~ Microbiology, ~~(b)~~ Toxicity (Bioassay), ~~(c)~~ Radiochemistry, ~~(d)~~ Metals, ~~(e)~~ General Chemistry, ~~(f)~~ Volatile Organics, ~~(g)~~ Extractable Organics, and ~~(h)~~ Pesticides-Herbicides-PCB's.

~~Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), (2), 403.8635(3) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(1), (3) (4), 403.863(2), (3) (4), 403.8635(3) FS. History—New 3-7-85, Formerly 10D-41.62, Amended 12-12-89, 8-5-93, 4-19-95, 4-25-96, Formerly 10D-41.062, Amended 4-16-00, 6-30-03,_____.~~

64E-1.102 Certification Requirements.

(1) An application for certification shall be made in writing to the ~~DOH Department of Health~~ on Form DH 1762, December 2016, "Application for Certification of Environmental Testing Laboratories," which is herein incorporated by reference and is available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>. This application must be accompanied by the application fee, and the laboratory's Quality Manual. ~~The If proficiency testing is available for the requested Fields of Testing, laboratory must arrange for proficiency testing these results from the latest three most recent testing round attempts to be submitted directly to the DOH Department of Health by the recognized proficiency test provider. DH 1762, "Application for Certification of Environmental Testing Laboratories," July 2004 is herein adopted by reference and is available by calling the department's Bureau of Laboratories at 904 791 1599.~~

(2) No change.

(3) An application is not completed until the laboratory has fulfilled all of the following requirements:

(a) The application reviewed by the ~~DOH Department of Health~~ was found to contain all the information required in Form DH 1762, "Application for Certification of Environmental Testing Laboratories," December 2016 ~~Section 4.1.7 of the NELAC Standards, referenced in subsection (1) above Rule 64E 1.0015, F.A.C.~~

~~(b) The submitted Quality Manual contains all the information required in Section 5.4.2.3 and 5.4.2.4 of the NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E 1.0015, F.A.C.~~

~~(b)(e) Proficiency test samples are successfully analyzed in two of the most recent three testing rounds attempted, if~~

available from a recognized proficiency testing provider, as required in Rule 64E-1.106, F.A.C.

~~(c)(d) An on-site laboratory inspection has been conducted for the Fields of Accreditation for which the laboratory is seeking certification, as required in Rule 64E-1.104, F.A.C.~~

~~(d)(e) All applicable fees are paid as required in Rule 64E-1.007, F.A.C.~~

(4) An out-of-state laboratory shall be eligible for reciprocal certification provided:

(a) The laboratory is certified by a National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (NELAP) recognized ~~Accreditation Body accrediting authority~~ for those Fields of Accreditation in which the laboratory is requesting certification pursuant to this rule,

(b) The laboratory submits to the ~~DOH Department of Health~~ the application and fee required in subsection ~~64E-1.102(1) above, F.A.C.,~~

(c) The laboratory submits to the ~~DOH Department of Health~~ a current copy of the laboratory's unexpired certification from the NELAP ~~Accreditation Body accrediting authority~~ and the certifying agency's analyte sheet showing those Fields of Accreditation for which the laboratory is certified.

(5) If upon review of the documents listed in subsection (4) above, the ~~DOH 64E 1.102(5), F.A.C., the Department of Health~~ determines that the application process is complete and that the laboratory is already certified by its NELAP-recognized primary ~~Accreditation Body accrediting authority~~ for the same Fields of Accreditation requested on its application, the ~~DOH Department of Health~~ will not require an on-site survey by its ~~inspectors~~ and certification will be granted after the laboratory pays ~~all applicable the certification fees required in Rule 64E-1.007, F.A.C.~~

(6) If upon review of the documents listed in subsection (4) above, the ~~DOH 64E 1.102(5), F.A.C., the Department of Health~~ is unable to determine that the out-of-state certification program is equivalent to the requirements of this rule, ~~the DOH or its authorized representatives will conduct an on-site inspection will be performed by the Department of Health.~~

~~(7) A laboratory is not eligible for certification for any Fields of Accreditation available through the NELAP-recognized Accreditation Body of the state where the laboratory is physically located, unless the laboratory applies for reciprocal certification under subsection (4) above.~~

~~(8)(7) All certified or applicant laboratories The laboratory will be responsible for the travel expenses incurred by the DOH or its authorized representatives for any the on-site inspection.~~

~~(9) The laboratory must report to the DOH's Bureau of Public Health Labs (BPHL) within 30 calendar days of the change all significant changes relevant to its certification, including but not limited to its legal, organizational, commercial, or ownership status; the organization, top~~

management, and key personnel; main policies; resources and premises; its certified Fields of Accreditation; and other such matters that may affect the laboratory's ability to fulfill the requirements of this rule.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(1), (2), (3) (4), 403.851, 403.863(1), (2), (3), (4), (7), 403.8635(1), (2) FS. History—New 8-27-86, Amended 10-10-89, 6-29-94 2-13-96, 4-25-96, Formerly 10D-41.103, Amended 4-16-00, 6-30-03, 1-24-05, _____.

64E-1.104 On-Site Inspections.

(1) Except as provided in Rule 64E-1.102(5), F.A.C., laboratories shall arrange for and submit to a comprehensive onsite inspection by the DOH's authorized representatives at least once every two years and at such other times the DOH deems necessary to determine continued compliance with this rule. The Department of Health shall inspect the premises and operations of laboratories certified or seeking certification, except as provided in subsection 64E-1.102(6), F.A.C., and Section 4.6.2 of the NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C. Such inspections shall occur at least once every 2 calendar years and at such other times as the Department of Health deems necessary to determine continued compliance with this rule.

(2) Inspections will be unannounced in those cases in which the DOH Department of Health determines this approach necessary to establish compliance. Factors such as past record, proficiency test performance, personnel and overall laboratory performance will be considered in making this determination.

(3) The laboratory shall ensure that its Quality Manual, analytical methods, quality control data, proficiency test data, laboratory standard operating procedures, and all records needed to verify compliance with the TNI and NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C., and this rule are available for review during the on-site laboratory inspection. The laboratory shall allow the DOH's the department's authorized representatives personnel to examine records; observe the laboratory's facilities, procedures, and equipment; and interview staff during the on-site inspection.

(4) Inspections will include on-site proficiency test samples when the DOH Department of Health is unable to determine compliance using more conventional methods.

(5) The laboratory shall submit to the DOH, or the DOH's authorized representatives, as applicable, within 30 calendar days of receiving the written on-site inspection report, Department of Health a Plan of Correction and estimated completion date for each deficiency noted during the on-site inspection evaluation. Proposed corrective-action plans and completion dates must be completed on or attached to the "Statement of Deficiencies and Plan of Correction" form, DH 1137, 12/16, incorporated 3/97, adopted by reference herein and available at

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>.

(6) The DOH or its authorized representatives Department of Health may conduct on-site inspections of the laboratory at any time.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(1), (2), (3) (4), 403.851, 403.863(1), (2), (3), (4), (7), 403.8635(1), (2) FS. History—New 8-27-86, Amended 10-10-89, 6-29-94, 4-25-96, Formerly 10D-41.105, Amended 4-16-00, _____.

64E-1.105 Display of Certificate and Use of Certification.

A current "Environmental Testing Laboratory Certificate" that includes the Laboratory Scope of Accreditation and is issued by the DOH certification document shall be displayed at all times in a prominent place in each certified laboratory. DH 1697, 7/04, which includes the Laboratory Scope of Accreditation and is entitled "Environmental Testing Laboratory Certificate," is adopted by reference herein. The department shall issue the Certificate to the laboratory only upon completion of the requirements of this rule. The laboratory must also comply with Sections 6.8(a)(1), (2), (3), and (4) and 6.8(b)(1) and (2) of the NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(1), (2), (3) (4), 403.863(1), (2), (3) (4), (7), 403.8635(1) FS. History—New 8-27-86, Amended 6-29-94, 4-25-96, Formerly 10D-41.106, Amended 4-16-00, 6-30-03, 1-24-05, _____.

64E-1.106 Proficiency Testing Requirements.

(1) Applicant and certified laboratories shall participate in a proficiency testing program, also known as Performance Evaluation, from a TNI-accredited provider. The list of accredited Proficiency Testing Providers and the tabular listing of analytes available for proficiency testing by matrix, delineated as NELAP Fields of Proficiency Testing, are available at <http://www.nelac-institute.org> a provider recognized by the Department of Health as being compliant with the procedures and criteria in Sections 2.0, 2.3, 2.6, and 2.7 and in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, F, G, and H to Chapter 2 of the NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C. Participation means that the laboratory will analyze and report to the provider the results of all proficiency test samples required by the approved program for which the laboratory desires and maintains certification. Laboratories certified or seeking certification for Fields of Accreditation in the Drinking Water Matrix category group must also comply with Performance Evaluation requirements in Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations sections 141.23(k)(3), 141.24(f)(17), 141.24(h)(19), 141.89(a)(1), and 141.131(b)(2), 07-01-2016 edition, which are incorporated by reference, and available at

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>.

(2) Laboratories shall bear the cost of any subscription to a proficiency testing program required by the ~~DOH Department of Health~~ for compliance purposes. The ~~DOH Department of Health~~ shall not be charged a fee for the analysis of any proficiency testing ~~performance evaluation~~ samples.

(3) Unless associated with the submittal of an application form as provided in ~~Rule subsection~~ 64E-1.102(1), F.A.C., the laboratory must authorize the ~~recognized~~ provider, on or prior to the testing round closing date, to submit the proficiency testing results to the ~~DOH Department~~ concurrently with the submittal of these results to the laboratory. After the closing date, no modification to any aspect of the reported results, method/technology, measurement units, or the associated report information shall be made unless it is necessary due to a documented error made by the accredited proficiency testing program provider.

(4) All Fields of Accreditation within each Matrix category group for which a laboratory is certified or is pending certification must be satisfactorily analyzed, if available, on two of the most recent three proficiency testing rounds attempted. Proficiency test sample results shall be considered satisfactory when they are within the acceptance limits established by the ~~accredited~~ recognized proficiency test sample provider. If a laboratory reports more than one result for a Field of Proficiency Testing on a proficiency testing round, any unsatisfactory result constitutes a failed testing attempt for the corresponding certified or pending Field of Accreditation.

(5) A laboratory that meets the requirements of subsection (4) of this ~~rule section~~ for a particular Field of Proficiency Testing is eligible for obtaining and maintaining certification for the corresponding Field of Accreditation. Otherwise, certification shall be denied, suspended, or revoked for that Field of Accreditation.

(6) A laboratory shall participate in at least two testing rounds from a recognized proficiency test sample provider per ~~calendar fiscal (July 1 – June 30) year~~, with no more than seven months between consecutive testing rounds in terms of closing dates for each proficiency testing attempt, for each available Field of Proficiency Testing that corresponds to a pending or certified Field of Accreditation.

(7) The laboratory shall comply with all requirements in Volume 1, Module 1 Section 2.5 of the TNI NELAC Standards, referenced in Rule 64E-1.0015, F.A.C., in analyzing proficiency test samples. ~~In addition Pursuant to Section 2.5.1(e) of the NELAC Standards~~, the laboratory shall not submit proficiency test sample results generated by another laboratory facility as its own.

(8) Proficiency test sample providers shall report laboratory results for proficiency test samples in compliance

with the reporting requirements of Section 11 of Volume 3, “General Requirements for Environmental Proficiency Test Providers,” (EL-V3-2009) of the TNI NELAP, which is incorporated by reference in a format approved by the Florida Department of Health. This document may be examined and inspected at the Florida Department of State, Room 701, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250 and at the Florida Department of Health, Bureau of Public Health Laboratories, 1217 North Pearl Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202. The agency has determined that posting this publication on the internet for purposes of public inspection and examination would constitute a violation of federal copyright law.

(9) In addition to the requirements in subsections (1) through (8) above, laboratories certified or seeking certification for Fields of Accreditation in the Drinking Water Matrix category group for the Microbiology category for total coliforms and/or fecal coliforms (or E. coli) must receive acceptable scores for both the total coliforms and for the ~~fecal coliforms (or E. coli)~~ portions of a proficiency testing round for performance on those Fields of Accreditation in that testing round to be acceptable. Acceptable scores are determined using the “Fields of Proficiency Testing Tables,” January 2018, incorporated by reference and available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(1), (2), (3) (4), 403.851, 403.863(1), (2), (3), (4), (7), 403.8635(1), (2) FS. History—New 8-27-86, Amended 10-10-89, 6-29-94, 2-13-96, 4-25-96, Formerly 10D-41.107, Amended 4-16-00, 6-30-03, 1-24-05, _____.

64E-1.107 Renewal of Annual Certification

The ~~DOH Department of Health~~ will renew certifications after receipt of a “Renewal Confirmation of Compliance” renewal invoice and fee, provided the laboratory is maintaining compliance with this ~~chapter rule, attests to such compliance, and has reported acceptable proficiency test values for the categories certified within the previous year. Laboratories meeting renewal certification criteria will be renewed annually on July 1.~~ The “Renewal Confirmation Attestation of Compliance,” DH 1907, 12/16, is 3/98 and Environmental Testing Laboratory Renewal Invoice, DH 1906, 3/98 are both herein incorporated adopted by reference and are available at <https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX>.

(1) ~~The Department of Health will mail renewal notices at least 30 days prior to July 1.~~ Failure to receive a renewal notice from the DOH does not exempt laboratories from meeting the renewal date requirement of July 1 of each year.

(2) All laboratory certifications shall expire on July 1 of each calendar year.

(3) The certification of any laboratory which fails to pay the required renewal fee and to return the completed DH 1907 attestation form to the DOH Department by July 1 shall automatically expire without notice or further proceeding. A laboratory whose certification has expired may reapply for certification in accordance with Rule subsection 64E-1.102(1), F.A.C.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 381.00591, 403.0625(3), 403.863(1), (2) FS. Law Implemented 381.00591, 403.0625(1), (2), (3) (4), 403.851, 403.863(1), (2), (3), (4), (7), 403.8635(1), (2) (3) FS. History–New 8-27-86, Amended 6-29-94, 4-25-96, Formerly 10D-41.108, Amended 4-16-00, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Carl Kircher
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Celeste Philip, MD, MPH, Surgeon General and Secretary
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 30, 2018
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: February 8, 2017

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64C-8.001: Definitions

64C-8.002: Child Protection Team Organization, Roles and Responsibilities

64C-8.003: Child Protection Team Services

64C-8.004: Waivers

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 44 No. 71, April 11, 2018 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

64C-8.001 Definitions.

For the purpose of this rule chapter, the following definitions will apply:

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) "Medical Diagnostic Examination" – a medical evaluation performed by a Child Protection Team physician, Physician's Assistant, or an Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner.

(5) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 39.3031 FS. Law Implemented 39.303 FS. History–New 3-2-93, Amended 5-7-96, Formerly 10J-10.002, 65C-7.001, Amended 4-30-08, 12-2-15, _____.

64C-8.002 Child Protection Team Organization, Roles and Responsibilities.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) Each Child Protection Team shall have Florida licensed Physicians, ~~or~~ Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioners, or Physician Assistants who work under the supervision of the Team Medical Director and respond to requests for medical consultation and medical diagnostic examination and evaluation of children suspected of being abused or neglected.

(6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 39.3031 FS. Law Implemented 39.303 FS. History–New 3-2-93, Amended 5-7-96, Formerly 10J-10.006, 65C-7.002, Amended 4-30-08, 12-2-15, _____.

64C-8.003 Child Protection Team Services.

(1) No change.

(2) No change.

(3) Medical diagnostic examinations can be conducted in person or through the use of telemedicine technology. Use of telemedicine requires the presence of a Children's Medical Services Physician or Advanced Registered Nurse Practitioner at the hub site and a Registered Nurse or Physician Assistant at the remote site to facilitate the evaluation.

Rulemaking Authority 39.3031 FS. Law Implemented 39.303 FS. History–New 3-2-93, Amended 5-7-96, Formerly 10J-10.007, 65C-7.003, Amended 4-30-08, 12-2-15, _____.

64C-8.004 Waivers.

No change.

Rulemaking Authority 39.3031 FS. Law Implemented 39.303 FS. History–New 3-2-93, Amended 5-7-96, Formerly 10J-10.008, 65C-7.004, Amended 4-30-08, 12-2-15, _____.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 29, 2018, the E911 Board, received a petition for variance filed by Holmes County, Florida. The Petitioner is seeking a variance subsection 60FF-5.003(3), F.A.C., with respect to the rule requirement regarding the grant fund usage between the beginning and ending dates of the grant, unless an extension is authorized by the E911 Board. Petitioner is requesting a twelve month extension for the right

to incur cost related to the grant. Comments on this petition should be filed with Matthew Matney, Chairman, E911 Board, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 135F, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Matthew Matney, Chairman, E911 Board, at above address or telephone: (850)922-4135, or by electronic mail – Matthew.Matney@dms.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On May 25, 2018 the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for a temporary Variance from Lake Worth Towers, filed December 26, 2017, and advertised on December 29, 2017 in Vol. 43, No. 250, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance grants the Petitioner a variance from Rule 3.11.3, A.S.M.E. A17.3, 1996 edition and Rule 2.7.4, A.S.M.E. A17.3, 1996 edition, as adopted by Rule 61C-5.001 Florida Administrative Code that requires upgrading the elevators fire fighters service and door restrictors because the Petitioner has demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW 2017-230).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013. dhr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B3-5.002 Supervisor

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 24, 2018, the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Marchella F. Bradshaw. Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B3-5.002(3)(a), Option 3a, Florida Administrative Code, which sets forth the education, training/experience and examination requirements for licensure as a supervisor.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Anthony B. Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin

C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257. Comments on the petition should be filed with the Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B16-26.351 Standards for Approval of Registered Pharmacy Technician Training Programs

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 29, 2018, the Board of Pharmacy, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Denyse Antunes, School President, on behalf of Florida Vocational Institute, seeking a variance or waiver of the requirement of paragraph 64B16-26.351(1)(e), Florida Administrative Code, which states that pharmacy technician training programs must be approved for accreditation on or before April 1, 2017, by the Florida Commission for Independent Education (CIE). Petitioner is also seeking a variance or waiver of the requirement of paragraph 64B16-26.351(1)(f), Florida Administrative Code, which states that pharmacy technician training programs must be approved for accreditation on or before April 1, 2017, by the Council on Occupational Education (COE).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254 or at info@Floridaspharmacy.gov. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Pharmacy/MQA, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 29, 2018, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of subsection 67-48.002(95) from Isles of Pahokey II, LLC, requesting a waiver of the 2015 Qualified Allocation Plan's prohibition from returning its 2016 Housing Credit Allocation prior to the last quarter of 2018.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Friends of the Museums of Florida History, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 6, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Nominating Committee business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lisa Barton, (850)245-6349

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lisa Barton, (850)245-6349

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

The Charter School Appeal Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 13, 2018, 9:30 a.m. until completion

PLACE: The Florida Department of Education, 325 W. Gaines Street, Conference Room 1721/25, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Charter School Appeal Commission will hear the following Charter School Application denials:

Florida Charter Educational Foundation, Inc. and South Palm Beach Charter School vs. Palm Beach County School Board
Renaissance Charter School, Inc., and Renaissance Charter High School of Palm Beach vs. Palm Beach County School Board

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice at 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1044, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or by phone at (850)245-0502.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice at 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1044, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or by phone at (850)245-0502. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: The Office of Independent Education and Parental Choice at 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1044, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or by phone at (850)245-0502.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Sales and Use Tax

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

12A-1.007 Aircraft, Boats, Mobile Homes, and Motor Vehicles

The DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 13, 2018, during a regular meeting of the Governor and Cabinet, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level - 03, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Approval to publish a Notice of Proposed Rule for the following rules:

Rule 12A-1.007 Aircraft, Boats, Mobile Homes, and Motor Vehicles

Rule 12B-5.150 Public Use Forms

Approval of the proposed rules listed below.

The following proposed rules were noticed in the March 14, 2018 (Vol. 44, No. 51, pp. 1196-1197), issue of the Florida Administrative Register:

Rule 12B-7.030 Miami-Dade County Lake Belt Mitigation Fee
A Notice of Change to Rule 12B-7.030, F.A.C., was published in the April 12, 2018 (Vol. 44, No. 72, p. 1695), Florida Administrative Register.

A Notice of Correction to Rule 12B-7.030, F.A.C., was published in the April 12, 2018 (Vol. 44, No. 72, p. 1694-1695), Florida Administrative Register.

Rule 12B-7.031 Public Use Forms

A Notice of Change to Rule 12B-7.031, F.A.C., was published in the April 12, 2018 (Vol. 44, No. 72, p. 1695), Florida Administrative Register.

A Notice of Correction to Rule 12B-7.031, F.A.C., was published in the April 12, 2018 (Vol. 44, No. 72, p. 1694-1695), Florida Administrative Register.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tammy Miller at (850)717-6309 or referring to the Cabinet agenda posted to the Department's website at <http://floridarevenue.com/rules/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Becky Avrett at (850)717-6799. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District One, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 8, 2018, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: CrossPointe Church, 8605 Gulf Drive, Holmes Beach, Florida, 34228

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Sarasota/Manatee Barrier Islands Traffic Study is examining the feasibility of improving the overall infrastructure, including traffic operations and circulation, on the Sarasota/Manatee barrier islands as well as island-to-mainland connections. Phase 1 of the traffic study is complete. Phase 2 of the project is nearly complete and includes observations, collection of traffic data, review of land use, parking studies, etc.

The meeting will focus on draft recommendations from Phase 2 and expectations from Phase 3. Please note that two or more elected officials may be present at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: For more information, you may contact Kris Cella, Cella Molnar & Associates, Inc., Public Involvement Consultant, (239)337-1071, kcella@cella.cc.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jamie Schley, District One Title VI Coordinator, (863)519-2573, jamie.schley@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: For more information, you may contact Kris Cella, Cella Molnar & Associates, Inc., Public Involvement Consultant, (239)337-1071, kcella@cella.cc.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 12, 2018, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m., ET
 PLACE: Neil Kirkman Building, Conference Room B-202, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Motorist Modernization Advisory Board is meeting to receive an update on Phase 1 of the Motorist Modernization Program. System functionality and requirements will also be presented to the group for consideration and input.

AGENDA

- Roll Call
- Welcome
- Review and Approval of Last Meeting Minutes
- IV&V Update
- Stakeholder Outreach Update
- Policy and Decisions Review
- MM Phase I Program Update
- Financial Review
- Change Request Review
- Project Updates
- Communications Update
- Q&A
- Adjourn

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/630034677>

You can also dial in using your phone

United States: 1(646)749-3129 United States (toll-free): 1(877)309-2073 Access Code: 630-034-677

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Terrence Samuel, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room D315, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-2100. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

The DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 12, 2018, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: Neil Kirkman Building, Conference Room B-202, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Motorist Modernization Advisory Board is meeting to discuss and provide guidance & recommendations on Phase 2 of the Motorist Modernization Program.

AGENDA

- Roll Call
- Welcome
- Review and Approval of Last Meeting Minutes
- IV&V Update
- Stakeholder Outreach Update
- Policy and Decisions Review
- MM Phase II Program Update
- Financial Review
- Project Updates
- Communications Update
- Q&A
- Adjourn

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/630034677>

You can also dial in using your phone

United States: 1(646)749-3129 United States (toll-free): 1(877)309-2073 Access Code: 630-034-677

Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Terrence Samuel, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Room D315, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)617-2100. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

19-8.028 Reimbursement Premium Formula

The Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 13, 2018, 9:00 a.m. (ET) to conclusion of the meeting.

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the Trustees of the State Board of Administration to authorize the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (the Fund) to file a Notice of Proposed Rule for Rule 19-8.028, F.A.C., Reimbursement Premium Formula, and to file this rule for adoption if no member of the public timely requests

a rule hearing or if a rule hearing is requested but no Notice of Change is needed. The rule and incorporated form are available on the Fund's website: www.sbafla.com/fhcf.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Donna Sirmons, Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, (850)413-1349, donna.sirmons@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

The Tampa Bay Regional Planning Councils Executive Budget Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 11, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd Ste. 100 Pinellas Park, Florida 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Executive Budget committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wren Krahl, Wren@tbrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wren Krahl, Wren@tbrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Wren Krahl, Wren@tbrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

The Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 11, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd Ste. 100 Pinellas Park, Florida 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wren Krahl, Wren@tbrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wren Krahl, Wren@tbrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Wren Krahl, Wren@tbrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council

The Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council’s Sea Level Rise and Climate Resiliency Steering Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 11, 2018, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: 4000 Gateway Centre Blvd Ste. 100 Pinellas Park, Florida 33782

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council’s Sea Level Rise and Climate Resiliency Steering Committee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Wren Krahl, wren@tbrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 4 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Wren Krahl, wren@tbrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Wren Krahl, wren@tbrpc.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 25, 2018, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Hollywood Branch Library, 2600 Hollywood Boulevard, Multi-Purpose Room, Hollywood, FL 33020

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Any Generally Consistent Comprehensive Plan Amendment Review received prior to the meeting; Any Generally Inconsistent Comprehensive Plan Amendment Review received prior to the meeting; General Council Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the South Florida Regional Planning Council, One Oakwood Boulevard, Suite #221, Hollywood, Florida 33020 or call (954)924-3653

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the South Florida Regional Planning Council, One Oakwood Boulevard, Suite #221, Hollywood, Florida 33020 or call (954)924-3653. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: the South Florida Regional Planning Council, One Oakwood Boulevard, Suite #221, Hollywood, Florida 33020 or call (954)924-3653.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Geologists

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G16-8.001 License and Certification Renewal and Reinstatement

The Board of Professional Geologists announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, July 12, 2018, 9:00 a.m.; Friday, July 13, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Bahia Mar Fort Lauderdale Beach - a DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel, 801 Seabreeze Blvd, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lina Hurtado, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399 (850)717-1984

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lina Hurtado, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399 (850)717-1984. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lina Hurtado, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399 (850)717-1984

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

The Probable Cause Panel of the Florida Real Estate Commission announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 18, 2018, 2:30 p.m. or soonest thereafter.

PLACE: Zora Neale Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N901, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Probable Cause Panel will meet to conduct a private meeting to review cases to determine probable cause and to conduct a public meeting to review cases where probable cause was previously found. All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation of the Probable Cause Panel or its counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mike Davis at michael.davis@myfloridalicense.com. Only public portions of the agenda are available upon request.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate, (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

The Florida Real Estate Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 19, 2018, 8:30 a.m., ET; meeting will reconvene on Wednesday, June 20, 2018, 8:30 a.m., ET

PLACE: Zora Neale Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N901, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida 32801

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Official business of Commission –topics include proposed legislation affecting Chapter 475, Part I, F.S., Chapter 61J2 rule discussion to include the annual rules review for the Annual Regulatory Plan, budget discussions, escrow disbursement requests, recovery fund claims, education issues, petitions for declaratory statement, petitions for rule variance/waiver, disciplinary actions and real estate applications. All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation of the Commission members or its counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mike Davis at michael.davis@myfloridalicense.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate, (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

The Department of Health, Board of Dentistry, announces a CANCELLATION of the Rules Committee Meeting which was published in the Florida Administrative Register on May 24, 2018 in volume 44/102.

DATE AND TIME: June 5, 2018, 6:00 p.m. ET

LOCATION: 1(888)670-3525 when prompted, enter conference code, 4552635641

PURPOSE: To conduct a Rules Committee Meeting

The above meeting has been cancelled. For questions, please contact the Board Office at (850)245-4474.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

The Board of Optometry announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 22, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Double Tree Hotel, 5780 Major Boulevard, Orlando, FL 32819

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business, to include licensure and discipline.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://floridasoptometry.gov>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: . If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the

proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Department of Health - Child Protection Team Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Child Protection Team Program Annual Meeting: June 7 8, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 5:00 p.m.

Sexual Abuse Treatment Program Annual Meeting: June 6 7, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Holiday Inn Tampa Westshore, 700 N. Westshore Blvd, Tampa, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Annual meeting for Child Protection Team Program and Sexual Abuse Treatment Program, to discuss current issues relating to child abuse, treatment and prevention.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephenie Havard, (850)245-4223

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephenie Havard, (850)245-4223. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Florida Department of Health, Children's Medical Services announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: June 20, 2018, 10:00 a.m. 4:00 p.m. (EST), June 21, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 3:00 p.m. (EST)

PLACE: Homewood Suites, 2987 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Early Steps State Office is conducting a workshop with Early Steps stakeholder workgroup members. The purpose is to further explore implementation science, designed to identify and sustain effective system elements, ensure alignment of the system to the community level, and improve outcomes for all recipients of Early Steps services, which will guide the work of the groups.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Hannah.Norcini@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Hannah.Norcini@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Hannah.Norcini@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The State Child Abuse Death Review Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 11, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Embassy Suites - USF, 3705 Spectrum Blvd., Tampa, FL 33612

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The meeting will focus on ways to reduce preventable child abuse deaths in Florida. The Committee makes policy and program recommendations to improve child health, safety and protection.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Patricia Armstrong: patricia.armstrong@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Patricia Armstrong: patricia.armstrong@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 14, 2018, 1:00 p.m. 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Children and Families - Brent Center, 33 Brent Lane, Pensacola, FL 32503

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: On March 26, Governor Rick Scott signed Executive Order 18-81, directing the Department of Children and Families to enhance collaboration with law enforcement offices in each Florida county to improve the coordination of behavioral health services of individuals in need.

DCF's Regional Managing Directors for each of the six regions have taken the lead to convene regional meetings to achieve the objections of the Executive Order. Meetings will be held by circuit to ensure maximum participation and optimum coordination. A minimum of three meetings will be held in 2018 to provide information and recommendations to the Statewide Executive Order Steering Committee.

The Northwest Region, in coordination with Big Bend Community Based Care, will convene with local partners in

Circuit 1 to develop a collective plan to ensure system-wide coordination. This meeting will be the first of three held within the circuit.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Denise Cannon, Personal Secretary to the Northwest Regional Managing Director, at (850)778-4035 or at denise.cannon@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Denise Cannon, Personal Secretary to the Northwest Regional Managing Director, at (850)778-4035 or at denise.cannon@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 28, 2018, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Gulf Coast Children Advocacy Center, 210 E. 11th Street, Panama City, FL 32401

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: On March 26, Governor Rick Scott signed Executive Order 18-81, directing the Department of Children and Families to enhance collaboration with law enforcement offices in each Florida county to improve the coordination of behavioral health services of individuals in need.

DCF's Regional Managing Directors for each of the six regions have taken the lead to convene regional meetings to achieve the objectives of the Executive Order. Meetings will be held by circuit to ensure maximum participation and optimum coordination. A minimum of three meetings will be held in 2018 to provide information and recommendations to the Statewide Executive Order Steering Committee.

The Northwest Region, in coordination with Big Bend Community Based Care, will convene with local partners in Circuit 14 to develop a collective plan to ensure system-wide coordination. This meeting will be the first of three held within the circuit.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Denise Cannon, Personal Secretary to the Northwest Regional Managing Director, at (850)778-4035 or at denise.cannon@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Denise Cannon, Personal Secretary to the Northwest Regional Managing Director, at (850)778-4035 or at

denise.cannon@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Refugee Services

The Tallahassee Refugee Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 12, 2018, 10:00 a.m. 12:00 Noon

PLACE: International Rescue Committee, 124 Marriott Drive, Suite 105, Tallahassee, FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Tallahassee Area Refugee Task Force meeting is to increase awareness of the refugee populations, share best practices, spot trends in refugee populations, build collaborations between agencies, help create good communication among service providers, get informed about upcoming community events, and discuss refugee program service needs and possible solutions to meeting those needs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Theresa Leslie at (850)778-4065 or David Draper at (407)317-7335.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Theresa Leslie at (850)778-4065 or David Draper at (407)317-7335. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Theresa Leslie at (850)778-4065 or David Draper at (407)317-7335.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Workforce Services

The Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 6, 2018, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Deliberation for cases pending before the Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission that are ready for final review and the Chairman's report. No public testimony will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151. (850)487-2685.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151. (850)487-2685. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Reemployment Assistance Appeals Commission, 101 Rhyne Building, 2740 Centerview Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4151. (850)487-2685.

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
 The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation Claims Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 13, 2018, 10:00 a.m. Eastern

PLACE: Conference Call: 1(866)361-7525, Conference ID: 5219676193#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Business before the Claims Committee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Citizens' website: www.citizensfla.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
 The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Four, is hosting an Alternatives Analysis Meeting as part of the Feasibility Study for two segments of the Shared-Use Nonmotorized (SUN) Trail Program, the Historic Downtown Fort Pierce Retrofit segment and Historic Highwayman Trail Gap segment in Fort Pierce, St. Lucie County. FDOT invites all members of the public to attend.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 5, 2018, 5:00 p.m. 7:00 p.m.
 PLACE: Old City Hall, 315 Avenue A, Fort Pierce, FL 34950

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 This public meeting offers the community the opportunity to express their views about the location, conceptual design, and social, economic, and environmental effects of constructing the trails on both proposed segments. The study limits for the Historic Downtown Fort Pierce Retrofit segment are from Georgia Avenue to North Causeway Drive, with an exception

along US Highway 1 from Avenue H to Avenue M; Financial Project ID 440033-1. The study limits for the Historic Highwayman Gap Trail segment are from Indian Hills Drive to Georgia Avenue; Financial Project ID 440034-1.

FDOT will provide an overview of both project segments, any potential issues of concern, and display information about the alternatives that were developed during the Feasibility Study. The meeting will include a brief presentation at 5:30 p.m. followed by an open house where people can ask questions and provide comments to FDOT representatives in a one-on-one setting. Written comments will be accepted.

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by FDOT pursuant to 23 U.S.C. § 327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016, and executed by FHWA and FDOT.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. People requiring special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Lauren Rand, project manager, at (954)777-4499 or toll free at 1(866)336-8435, or by email to Lauren.Rand@dot.state.fl.us at least seven (7) days prior to the meeting.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact FDOT using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information about the project or the Alternatives Analysis Meeting, please contact Lauren Rand or visit the SUN Trail website www.FloridaSUNTrail.com.

Section VII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Public Service Commission has received a petition for a Declaratory Statement pursuant to Section 120.565, Florida Statutes, Vivint Solar Developer, LLC, on May 23, 2018.

The petition asks the Florida Public Service Commission to declare pursuant to Section 366.02, F.S., Rule 25-6.065, F.A.C., Order No. 17009, issued December 22, 1986, in Docket No. 860725-EU, and Order No. PSC-2018-0251-DS-EQ, issued May 17, 2018, in Docket No. 20170273-EQ, that Vivint Solar Developer, LLC's proposed residential solar equipment lease does not constitute a sale of electricity; that Vivint Solar Developer, LLC will not be deemed a public utility under Florida law by virtue of leasing the residential solar equipment

to residential consumer-lessees in Florida; and that Florida customer-lessees who enter into Vivint Solar Developer, LLC’s proposed residential solar lease equipment will not be subject to the jurisdiction of, or regulation by the Commission. Docket No. 20180124-EQ.

A copy of the petition may be obtained by contacting: Carlotta Stauffer, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, clerk@psc.state.fl.us, (850)413-6770.

Please refer all comments to: Adria E. Harper, c/o Carlotta Stauffer, Office of Commission Clerk, Docket No. 20170273-EQ. Ms. Harper’s contact information is aharper@psc.state.fl.us, (850)413-6082.

Except for good cause shown, motions to intervene pursuant to Rule 28-105.0027, F.A.C., or petitions for administrative hearing must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G20-1.001 Florida Building Code Adopted

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Building Commission has received the petition for declaratory statement from G.B. Collins Engineering, P.A. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of section 454.1.6.1.1, Florida Building Code, Building, 6th Edition (2017) as it applies to the petitioner.

Petitioner seeks clarification about whether interactive water features should be considered when calculating the size of a pool when determining the type and number of fixtures for sanitary facilities at a public pool, where the projects in question will also contain a swimming pool.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: the Agency Clerk’s Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)921-0342, AGC.Filing@myfloridalicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Mo Madani, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, mo.madani@myfloridalicense.com or W. Justin Vogel, Office of the General Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-1795, wjustin.vogel@myfloridalicense.com.

Responses, motions to intervene, or requests for a hearing must be filed within 21 days of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Finance

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Office of Financial Regulation has received the petition for declaratory statement from South Exchange, Inc. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of Chapter 560, Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

On 5/29/2018, the Florida Office of Financial Regulation (Consumer Finance) received a Petition for Declaratory Statement from South Exchange, Inc. The petition seeks a declaratory statement from the Office on whether ((1) an authorized vendor may provide check cashing and foreign currency exchange services on behalf of a licensed money transmitter; and (2) an entity may serve as an authorized vendor on behalf of multiple money transmitters at the same location; and (3) an authorized vendor serving multiple licensed money transmitters at the same location may accept and cash a payment instrument endorsed with the customer’s name only, provided that the authorized vendor subsequently endorses the instrument to the appropriate money transmitter and deposits the instrument into the money transmitter’s commercial bank account) under the Florida Money Transmitter Statute, Chapter 560, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9784, Agency.Clerk@flofr.com

Please refer all comments to: Agency Clerk, Office of Financial Regulation, P.O. Box 8050, Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050, (850)410-9784, Agency.Clerk@flofr.com.

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, May 23, 2018 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 29, 2018.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
6M-8.601	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
6M-4.710	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
25-30.455	5/23/2018	6/12/2018
25-30.456	5/23/2018	6/12/2018
25-30.457	5/23/2018	6/12/2018
41-2.012	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
61H1-31.003	5/29/2018	6/18/2018
61H1-36.004	5/29/2018	6/18/2018
61J2-10.026	5/29/2018	6/18/2018
62-342.700	5/23/2018	6/12/2018

62-625.110	5/23/2018	5/23/2018
64B6-2.003	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B6-3.001	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B6-4.003	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B9-2.021	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B16-26.351	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B16-27.831	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
68A-25.004	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
68A-25.031	5/25/2018	6/14/2018

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-7.020	12/15/2017	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/15/2017	**/**/****

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF AN AGENCY REGULATORY PLAN

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council published its Agency Regulatory Plan for Fiscal Year 2018-19 on its website on May 29, 2018. The Agency Regulatory Plan may be viewed on the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council website at www.ncfrpc.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Air Resource Management

Diesel Emissions Reduction Act Grant Program Funding Availability

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) is making grant funding available for Airport Ground Support Equipment (AGSE) diesel emissions reduction projects eligible under the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Diesel Emissions Reduction Act (DERA). This funding will be for the replacement or powering of eligible AGSE units with electric-powered AGSE units. Applications are due to the Department’s Division of Air Resource Management by June 29, 2018. The application worksheet and

information regarding AGSE eligibility under DERA is available on the Department’s DERA webpage at the following link: www.floridadep.gov/air/air-director/content/diesel-emissions-reduction-act-dera-florida. For more information, please contact John Paul Fraites at (850)717-9021, or John.Fraites@FloridaDEP.gov. Awards are subject to availability of funds as allocated under EPA’s DERA program and state budget authority.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Office of the Secretary
Florida State Clearinghouse

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by subsection 403.061(42), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments and deadlines, and the address for providing comments, are available at: <https://fldep.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)717-9076. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

**INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN
MAY 21, 2018 AND MAY 25, 2018**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Florida's Office of Early Learning

6M-4.710	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/50	44/71
6M-8.601	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/55	44/78

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

25-30.455	5/23/2018	6/12/2018	44/80	
25-30.456	5/23/2018	6/12/2018	44/80	
25-30.457	5/23/2018	6/12/2018	44/80	

**COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION
DISADVANTAGED**

41-2.012	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/78	
----------	-----------	-----------	-------	--

LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY COMMISSION

Tolomato Community Development District
42SS-1.002 5/22/2018 6/11/2018 44/63

Mediterra Community Development District

42QQQ-1.001	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/63	
42QQQ-1.002	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/63	
42QQQ-1.003	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/63	

Big Island Community Development District

42RRR-1.001	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/63	
42RRR-1.002	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/63	
42RRR-1.003	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/63	

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

59G-13.070	5/21/2018	6/10/2018	44/59	44/82
59G-13.081	5/21/2018	6/10/2018	44/59	44/82

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

61J1-2.001	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/60	
61J1-2.002	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/60	

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

62-342.700	5/23/2018	6/12/2018	43/246	44/79
62-625.110	5/23/2018	5/23/2018	44/80	

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

64B16-26.351	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/73	
64B16-27.831	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/34	44/81

Board of Hearing Aid Specialists

64B6-2.003	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/73	
64B6-3.001	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/73	
64B6-4.003	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/73	

Board of Nursing

64B9-2.021	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/09	44/80
------------	-----------	-----------	-------	-------

**FISH AND WILDLIFE
CONSERVATION
COMMISSION**

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

68A-25.004	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/83	
68A-25.031	5/25/2018	6/14/2018	44/83	

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Strategic Business Development

73A-1.001	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47	
-----------	-----------	-----------	-------	--

73A-1.002	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.003	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.004	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.005	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.006	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.007	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.008	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.009	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.010	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.011	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.012	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.013	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.014	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47
73A-1.015	5/22/2018	6/11/2018	44/47

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE REVIEW/
APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 120.541(3),
373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

60FF1-5.009 7/21/2016 **/**/**** 42/105

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

64B8-10.003 12/9/2015 **/**/**** 39/95 41/49

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Workers' Compensation

69L-7.020 12/15/2017 **/**/**** 43/211

69L-7.501 12/15/2017 **/**/**** 43/211

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.